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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 January, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: Chong Boon Sen,; Alfred Toh; SUR {
Subject: RE: MARKET VALUE OF SLB1038H AS AT 16 DECEMBER 2017 (SNM17D07130C01/8)
Dear Alfred,

The market value for SLB 1038H is $24K-$26K (EST) as at Dec 2017.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Claims Dept of CTI [mailto:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 January, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: MARKET VALUE OF SLB1038H AS AT 16 DECEMBER 2017 (SNM17D07130C01/8)

Hi Veron
We have only this information.

Regards

Alfred Toh

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
3 Anson Road

#15-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID : +65 6389 6183

FAX: +65 6224 7175/6224 7478

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com

Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :



This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either
in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 9:01 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: MARKET VALUE OF SLE1038H AS AT 16 DECEMBER 2017 (SNM17D07130C01/8)

Dear Alfred,

Do you have LTA rebate?

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Claims Dept of CT! [mailto:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 2 January, 2018 8:57 AM

Cc: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: MARKET VALUE OF SLB1038H AS AT 16 DECEMBER 2017 (SNM17D07130C01/8)

Dear Sirs

We would appreciate your assistance to check the market value of the abovementioned vehicle as at 16 December 2017
at your earliest convenience.

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
Email: claimsdept@sag.cntaiping.com

alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :



6/2/2017

Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

. Vehicle No.: SLB1038H

Vehicle Type: Z10 - Private Hire (Chauffeur) Motor Car
Vehicle Attachment 1. N;) Attachment

Vehicle Scheme: Normal

Vehicle Make: HONDA

Vehicle Model: CMIC 1.8LA

Chassis No.: JHMFD163065210338
Propellant: Petrol

Engine No.: R18A11033727

Engine Capacity: 1799 cc

Maximum Power Output:  103.0 kW (138 bhp)

Maximum Laden Weight: 1640 kg

Unladen Weight: 1219 kg

Year Of Manufacture: 2006

Original Registration Date: 17 Jul 2006

Lifespan Expiry Date: -

COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
PQP Paid : $24,240.00

COE Expiry Date: 30 Jun 2021 '; ys g L
Road Tax Expiry Date: 16 Jul 2017

Inspection Due Date: 16 Jul 2017

Intended Transfer Date: 02 Jun 2017

CO2 Emission: -

Transfer Fee Enquiry
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The current road tax expiry is 16 Jul 2017. You may renew the road tax from 17 Apr 2017 with all pre-requisite(s) fulfilled. If the road tax is

renewed after 16 Jul 2017, late renewal fee(s) will be imposed. Please use

Enquire Road Tax Payable to check on the late fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being

transferred.
Amount Payable (From 17 Jul 2017 to 16 Jan 2018)
Amount Before GST
{(S$)
Transfer Fee: 11.00
Sub Total:
Nett Road Tax Amount
(After Offsetting Over 587.00
Payment):
Total Amount Payable:
Amount Payable (From 17 Jul 2017 to 16 Jul 2018)
Amount Before GST
(S$)
Transfer Fee: 11.00
Sub Total:
Nett Road Tax Amount
(After Offsetting Over 1,174.00
Payment):

Total Amount Payable:
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed.

https:/lvrl.Ita.gov.sg/ltalvrl/actioerubfum?ID=EnquireTransferFee

GST Amount Amount After GST
(S$) (S$)

- 11.00
11.00

. 587.00

598.00

GST Amount Amount After GST
(S$) (S$)

- 11.00

11.00
- 1,174.00

1,185.00

The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

12
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Please note that the vehicie ficance (L.e. road tax) and Mdﬂdm;.uoutsnnding.inusthpseﬂisdtorhtpmoduplolhedmol

Date for Registrar

The information s current at ime of printing (Oec 2017)
VRLSO-F-D01-V16 (10PT150- 02/17)

BURAAQAUTOPTELTD
APT BLK 57 GEYLANG BAHRU
#17-3483

SINGAPORE 330057

Dear MR SIED IBRAHIM GULAM MOAHMED
DEQREGISTRATION‘_STATUS OF .VEHICLE SLB1038H

e shové-inentionied vehicle was de-registered on 16 Dec 2017. You néed not submit your
vehicle's disposal documents if it has been reported to the Police to be missing, lost through
thef/Criminal Breach of Trust (CBT) or is in the custody of the authorities. Should the vehicle be
recovered and returned to your possession, you should by no later than 1 month after the vehicle's return,
scrap it (including the engine and chassis) at an Appointed Scrapyard. or ‘submit to LTA valid
documentary proof that the vehicle has been permanently exported out of Singapore.

2 We have granted the following rebate(s), where applicable, to you. You may utilise the rebate(s)
if you have settled all outstanding matters, eg. road tax arrears, on the vehicle.

PARF Rebate Amount S

‘PARF Rebate Reference No. D -

Expiry Date of PARF Rebate H

COE Rebate Amount . $17,156.00

COE Rebate Reference No. : 1836981MC0000

Expiry Date of COE Rebate : 19 Dec 2018

3. The PARF rebate may only be used to offset the Additional Registration Fee (ARF), Registration
Fee (RF), Quota Premium (QP) and Used Car Surcharge, where applicable, of a motor car to be
registered in your name. The COE rebate may be used to offset the ARF, RF, QP and Used Car
Surcharge, where applicable, of any motor vehicle to be registered in your name. The COE rebate can
also be used to offset the Prevailing Quota Premium (PQP) payable for revalidating the COE of a vehicle
that is currently registéred in your name. You may also transfer the PARF/COE rebate(s) together or
separately to a third party. A fee of $15.00 is payable for each transfer.

Page 1




4. Altematively, you may apply to encash the PARF/COE rebate(s) before the expiry of the
rebate(s). You can download the application form (Form FRO2) for encashment of the rebate(s) from
http://www.onemotoring.com.sg and mail the completed Form FRO2 to LTA, 10 Sin Ming Drive,
Singapore 575701, Atm: VRL Service Operations Division, at least 2 weeks before the expiry date of
your PARF/COE rebate(s). For your convenience, you may also login to e-Services@ONE.MOTORING
(Vehicle Hub > Update Owner Particulars) using your SingPass 2FA or CorpPass 2FA. For firm and
organisation, you can also login using your LTA-issued User ID & Password (up till 30 Sep 2017) or
EASY (up till 31 Dec 2017) to register your Refund Bank Account for GIRO refund BEFORE applying
online for the encashment (Ownership > PARF/COE Rebate > Apply to encash rebate).

I R Any unuse »'pﬁr_tigri\.’gft};g?oad taanll be refunded tg_you,autdmatically. .

6. Please note- that a-separate PIN is required to transfer or split the PARF/COE rebate via the
Internet or at our Electronic Service Agents. Before you perform these transactions, please request for
your PINs via http://www.onemotoring.com.sg or visit our office at 10 Sin Ming Drive, Singapore
575701, VRL Service Operations Division.

7. Please contact our customer service officers on tel: 1800-CALL LTA (1800-2255 582) if you
have any question.

Yours sincerely

NG LAY CHOO (MS)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR, VRL SERVICE OPERATIONS
VEHICLE SERVICES GROUP

LAND TRANSPORT AUTHORITY

(Thisisa computer-generated notice that requires no signature.)

From 15 February 2017, you do not need to display road tax disc on the windscreen of your vehicle. LTA

- has stopped issuing physical road tax discs as part of our efforts to streamline our: pro
el ' original motor insurance certificate is readily available in your vehicle:at all

v “you are advised to carry printed proof of the validity-of

A . e e e
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